

領事館、專員公署或諮詢機構一覽表

A list of consulates, commissions/consulting organisations

較多香港學生前往留學的地方 Some more popular places of study#:

內地 The Mainland

研究生
Postgraduate

諮詢機構 Consulting Organisation: 京港學術交流中心 Beijing-Hong Kong Academic Exchange Centre

電話 Tel.: 2893 6355

圖文傳真 Fax: 2834 5519

電郵 E-mail: bhkaec@bhkaec.org.hk

網址 Website: www.bhkaec.org.hk

地址: 香港北角英皇道83號聯合出版大廈1404-05室

Address: Unit 1404-05, SUP Tower, 83 King's Road, North Point, Hong Kong

內地高校招收香港中學文憑考試學生計劃

Scheme for Admission of Hong Kong Students to Mainland Higher Education Institutions

諮詢機構 Consulting Organisation: 中國教育交流(香港)中心 China Education Exchange (Hong Kong) Centre

電話 Tel.: 2542 4811

電郵 E-mail: Admissionscheme@hkceec.hk

WhatsApp: 5967 8570

圖文傳真 Fax: 2815 9393

網址 Website: www.umainland.hk

地址: 香港上環蘇杭街 69 號 25 樓 2501-03 室

Address: Rm 2501-03, 25/F, 69 Jervois Street, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong

英國 The United Kingdom

諮詢機構 Consulting Organisation: 英國文化協會 The British Council

電郵 E-mail: studyuk.hongkong@britishcouncil.org

網址 Website: www.britishcouncil.hk

<https://study-uk.britishcouncil.org/>

簽證申請 Visa Application:

網上申請及預約辦理 (供身處英國境外的學生使用) Online application and appointment booking for students outside the UK

<https://visa.vfsglobal.com/gov/en/gbr>

英國簽證與移民局官方網站 UK Visas and Immigration (UKVI) website : www.gov.uk/browse/visas-immigration/student-visas

澳洲 Australia

官方網站 Official Website: www.studyaustralia.gov.au

Facebook: www.facebook.com/StudyAUOfficial

Instagram: www.instagram.com/StudyAUOfficial

YouTube: www.youtube.com/studyaustralia

LinkedIn: [@Austrade-International-Education](https://www.linkedin.com/company/Austrade-International-Education)

推特 Twitter: <https://twitter.com/StudyAUofficial>

微信 WeChatID: 澳大利亞政府教育資訊官方微信(Australia_edu)

微博 Weibo: 澳大利亞政府教育推廣官方微博

總領事館 Consulate-General: 澳洲駐香港總領事館 Australian Consulate-General Hong Kong

電話 Tel.: 2827 8881

圖文傳真 Fax: 2585 4457

網址 Website: <https://hongkong.china.embassy.gov.au>

地址: 香港灣仔港灣道 25 號海港中心 23 樓

Address: 23/F, Harbour Centre, 25 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

簽證申請 Visa Application:

國際學生必須於網上申請學生簽證。如欲查詢有關學生簽證申請及相關詳情，請參閱澳洲內政事務部 - 移民及公民事務網站 (<https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au>) 資料。

International students must apply for the Student Visa online. For details, please visit the website of Australian Department of Home Affairs – Immigration and Citizenship (<https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au>).

VFS Global

(只供學生簽證申請人辦理生物辨識指紋資料 – 需要預約)

(For Student Visa applicants enrolling their biometrics – prior appointment booking is needed)

網址 Website: <https://visa.vfsglobal.com/hkg/en/aus>

加拿大 Canada

官方網站 Official Website: www.EduCanada.ca

總領事館 Consulate-General: 加拿大駐香港及澳門總領事館 Consulate General of Canada in Hong Kong and Macao

電郵 E-mail: hkong@international.gc.ca

電話 Tel.: 3719 4700

網址 Website: www.hongkong.gc.ca

地址: 香港鯉魚涌華蘭路 25 號柏克大廈 9 樓

Address: 9th floor, Berkshire House, 25 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong

簽證申請 Visa Application:

有關學生簽證的詳情，請瀏覽以下網址 For details of visa application, please visit the following websites:

<https://www.canada.ca/en/immigration-refugees-citizenship/corporate/contact-ircc/offices/international-visa-offices/hong-kong.html>



<https://visa.vfsglobal.com/hkg/en/can/>



美國 The United States of America

諮詢機構 Consulting Organisation: EducationUSA 留美諮詢中心 EducationUSA Advising Center

(中心只接受預約會面，另設電郵及電話諮詢服務。By appointment only. Phone and email enquiries are also available.)

電郵 E-mail: hkeducationusa@state.gov

電話 Tel.: 6829 4053

圖文傳真 Fax: 2845 0735

網址 Website: <http://educationusa.hk/>

Facebook: [USAinHKMacau](https://www.facebook.com/USAinHKMacau)

總領事館 Consulate-General: 美國駐香港及澳門總領事館 U.S. Consulate General Hong Kong and Macau

電郵 E-mail: hkmacau@state.gov

電話 Tel.: 2523 9011

圖文傳真 Fax: 2845 1598

網址 Website: <https://hk.usconsulate.gov/>

地址: 香港花園道 26 號

Address: 26 Garden Road, Hong Kong

簽證申請 Visa Application:

電話 Tel.: 5808 4666

網上諮詢系統

Web-based information system: <http://ustraveldocs.com/>

視頻

Video:



其他留學地方 Other places of study ^:

奧地利 Austria

專員公署 Trade Commission: 奧地利商務專員公署 Austrian Trade Commission
電話 Tel.: 2522 2388 圖文傳真 Fax: 2810 6493 電郵 E-mail: hongkong@advantageaustria.org
網址 Website: <https://www.advantageaustria.org/cn/education>

地址: 中環都爹利街 8-10 號 鑽石會大廈 13 樓
Address: 13/F, Diamond Exchange Bldg, 8-10 Duddell Street, Central

總領事館 Consulate-General: 奧地利駐香港總領事館 Austrian Consulate General Hong Kong
電話 Tel.: 2522 8086 圖文傳真 Fax: 2521 8773 電郵 E-mail: hongkong-gk@bmeia.gv.at
網址 Website: <https://www.bmeia.gv.at/en/austrian-general-consulate-hongkong>

地址: 干諾道中 34 至 37 號華懋大廈 2201 室
Address: 2201, Chinachem Tower, 34-37 Connaught Road, Central

簽證申請 Visa Application:

有關學生簽證的詳情，請瀏覽以下網址 For details of visa application, please visit the following website:

<https://www.bmeia.gv.at/en/austrian-general-consulate-hongkong/travels-to-austria/entrance-and-residence/how-to-apply/>

孟加拉國 Bangladesh

總領事館 Consulate-General: 孟加拉國駐香港總領事館 Consulate General of the People's Republic of Bangladesh, Hong Kong
電話 Tel.: 2827 4278 / 2827 4279 圖文傳真 Fax: 2827 1916 電郵 E-mail: mission.hongkong@mofa.gov.bd
網址 Website: <https://hongkong.mofa.gov.bd/>

地址: 香港北角英皇道 75-83 號聯合出版大廈 24 樓
Address: 24/F, SUP Tower, 75-83 King's Road, North Point, Hong Kong

簽證申請 Visa Application:

有關學生簽證的詳情，請瀏覽以下網址 For details of visa application, please visit the following website:

<https://hongkong.mofa.gov.bd/en/site/page/application-process-for-bangladesh-visa>

法國 France

諮詢機構 Consulting Organisation: 法國教育中心 Campus France Hong Kong
電話 Tel.: 3752 9974 電郵 E-mail: campusfrance@consulfrance-hongkong.org
網址 Website: <https://www.hongkong.campusfrance.org/>

地址: 香港金鐘夏慤道 18 號海富中心第二座 25 樓
Address: 25/F, Tower II, Admiralty Centre, 18 Harcourt Road, Admiralty, Hong Kong

總領事館 Consulate-General: 法國駐港澳總領事館 Consulate General of France in Hong Kong & Macau
電話 Tel.: 3752 9900 圖文傳真 Fax: 3752 9901 電郵 E-mail: informations.hong-kong-cslt@diplomatie.gouv.fr
網址 Website: <https://hongkong.consulfrance.org/-English->

地址: 香港金鐘夏慤道 18 號海富中心第二座 25-26 樓
Address: 25/F&26/F, Tower II, Admiralty Centre, 18 Harcourt Road, Admiralty, Hong Kong

簽證申請 Visa Application:

有關學生簽證的詳情，請瀏覽以下網址 For details of visa application, please visit the following website:

<https://hongkong.consulfrance.org/Applying-for-a-French-visa-in-Hong-Kong-and-Macau>

德國 Germany

總領事館 Consulate-General: 德國駐香港總領事館 German Consulate General Hong Kong
電話 Tel.: 2105 8777 圖文傳真 Fax: 2865 2033 網址 Website: <https://hongkong.diplo.de/hk-en>

地址: 香港金鐘道 95 號統一中心 21 樓
Address: 21/F, United Centre, 95 Queensway, Admiralty, Hong Kong

簽證申請 Visa Application:

有關學生簽證的詳情，請瀏覽以下網址 For details of visa application, please visit the following website:

<https://visa.diplo.de/en/#/vib>

意大利 Italy

總領事館 Consulate-General: 意大利駐香港總領事館 Consulate General of Italy in Hong Kong
電話 Tel.: 2522 0033 / 2522 0034/ 圖文傳真 Fax: 2845 9678 電郵 E-mail: segreteria.hongkong@esteri.it (for institutional contacts ONLY)
2522 0035 網址 Website: <https://conshongkong.esteri.it/en/>

地址: 香港灣仔港灣道 18 號中環廣場 3201 室
Address: Suite 3201, 32/F Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai

簽證電郵諮詢 For visa, please write ONLY to visti.hongkong@esteri.it
領事事宜 For consular matters, please write ONLY to consolare.hongkong@esteri.it

日本 Japan

總領事館 Consulate-General: 日本國駐香港總領事館 Consulate-General of Japan in Hong Kong
電話 Tel.: 2522 1184 圖文傳真 Fax: 2868 0156 電郵 E-mail: infojp@hn.mofa.go.jp
網址 Website: https://www.hk.emb-japan.go.jp/itprtop_zh/

地址: 香港中環康樂廣場 8 號交易廣場第一座 46 樓及 47 樓
Address: 46- 47/F, One Exchange Square, 8 Connaught Place, Central, Hong Kong

簽證申請 Visa Application:
有關學生簽證的詳情，請瀏覽以下網址 For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
https://www.hk.emb-japan.go.jp/itpr_zh/visa.html

澳門 Macau

諮詢機構 Consulting Organisation: 教育及青年發展局 Education and Youth Development Bureau
電話 Tel.: (853) 2855 5533 圖文傳真 Fax: (853) 2871 1294 電郵 E-mail: webmaster@dsedj.gov.mo
網址 Website: <https://www.dsedj.gov.mo>

地址: 澳門約翰四世大馬路 7-9 號一樓
Address: Avenida de D. João IV, n.^{os} 7-9, 1.º andar, Macau

荷蘭 Netherlands

總領事館 Consulate-General: 荷蘭駐港澳總領事館 Netherlands Consulate General in Hong Kong and Macao
電話 Tel.: 2599 9200 圖文傳真 Fax: 2868 5388 電郵 E-mail: hon@minbuza.nl (General questions only)
網址 Website: <https://www.netherlandsandyou.nl/web/hong-kong>

地址: 香港灣仔港灣道 18 號中環廣場 30 樓 3001 室
Address: Suite 3001, 30/F Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road Wanchai, Hong Kong

簽證申請 Visa Application:
有關學生簽證的詳情，請瀏覽以下網址 For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
<https://www.netherlandsworldwide.nl/visa-the-netherlands>

新西蘭 New Zealand

官方網址 Official Website: <https://www.studywithnewzealand.govt.nz/>
總領事館 Consulate-General: 新西蘭駐香港總領事館 New Zealand Consulate-General Hong Kong
電話 Tel.: 2525 5044 圖文傳真 Fax: 2845 2915 電郵 E-mail: nzcghkg@biznetvigator.com

地址: 香港灣仔港灣道 18 號中環廣場 6501 室
Address: Room 6501 Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

簽證申請 Visa Application:
有關學生簽證的詳情，請瀏覽以下網址 For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
<https://www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas/visas/visa/full-fee-paying-student-visa>

新加坡 Singapore

諮詢機構 Consulting Organisation: 新加坡教育部 Ministry of Education Singapore
網址 Website: <https://www.moe.gov.sg/>

總領事館 Consulate-General: 新加坡駐香港總領事館 Singapore Consulate-General Hong Kong
電話 Tel.: 2527 2212 圖文傳真 Fax: 2861 3595 電郵 E-mail: singcg_hkg@mfa.sg
網址 Website: www.mfa.gov.sg/hongkong

地址: 香港夏慤道 18 號海富中心一座 9 樓 901-2 室
Address: Units 901-2, 9/F, Admiralty Centre Tower I, 18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong

簽證申請 Visa Application:
有關學生簽證的詳情，請瀏覽以下網址 For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
https://www.ica.gov.sg/enter-depart/entry_requirements/visa_requirements

西班牙 Spain

官方網址 Official Website: <https://www.exteriores.gob.es/Consulados/hongkong/en/Paginas/index.aspx>

總領事館 Consulate-General: 西班牙駐香港總領事館 Consulate General of Spain in Hong Kong
電話 Tel.: 2525 3041 圖文傳真 Fax: 2877 2407 電郵 E-mail: cog.hongkong@maec.es

地址: 香港灣仔港灣道 18 號中環廣場 53 樓 5303 室
Address: Suite 5303, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

簽證申請 Visa Application:
有關學生簽證的詳情，請瀏覽以下網址 For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
<https://www.exteriores.gob.es/Consulados/hongkong/en/ServiciosConsulares/Paginas/Consular/Visado-de-estudios.aspx>

瑞士 Switzerland

總領事館 Consulate-General: 瑞士駐香港總領事館 Consulate General of Switzerland in Hong Kong
電話 Tel.: 3509 5000 圖文傳真 Fax: 3509 5050 電郵 E-mail: hongkong@eda.admin.ch
網址 Website: www.eda.admin.ch/hongkong

地址: 香港灣仔港灣道 18 號中環廣場 6206 室
Address: 62/F, Suite 6206, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

簽證申請 Visa Application: 電郵 E-mail: hongkong.visa@eda.admin.ch
有關學生簽證的詳情，請瀏覽以下網址 For details of visa application, please visit the following website:
<https://www.eda.admin.ch/countries/china/en/home/visa/residency/studying.html>

其他國家 Other Countries

可向有關國家駐港領事館或專員公署查詢。
Please consult the respective Consulates or Commissions of the countries in Hong Kong.

資料來源: 香港學生前往香港以外留學的地方是根據教育局 2023 年中六學生出路統計調查所示受歡迎程度排序

Sources of information: Places of study related to Hong Kong students studying outside Hong Kong are arranged in accordance with the order of popularity listed on the 2023 Secondary 6 Students' Pathway Survey, Education Bureau

^ 其他留學地方以英文字母排序。 Other places of study are arranged in alphabetical order.